Harmon Schaefer, Joshua

From: Scott, Clark R

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 10:20 AM

To: Harmon Schaefer, Joshua

Cc: Benedict, Lourdes; Vizandiou, Keri R

Subject: Admin Amendment request

Attachments: Admin_Form Citizens Rx from AEFAP 080217 .xIsx; Admin_Form Citizens Rx from RRH

080217 xIsx; Admin_Form MMU from Admin 080217 xIsx; Admin_Form OPAR Suncoast
080217.xlsx; Admin_Form PCHP Beh Health 080217 xIsx; Admin_Form Forecast Support
080217.pdf; Admin_Form Variance Support 080217 .pdf

Josh,
As discussed, I've attached the 5 components of the admin amendment. I've also provide the forecast support and

variance support you requested. Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

Clark R, Scott

Human Services Department

Director of Business Services Division
Pinellas County Human Services

440 Court Street, 2nd Floor

Clearwater, FL 33756

Phone (727) 464-8440

Fax (727) 464-8454

cscott@pinellascounty.org

Follow Pinellas County:

10w

o e
www.pinellascounty.org
Subscribe to county updates and news
This email may contain confidential health information that is legally privileged. This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above.
The authorized recipient of this information is prohibited from disclosing this information to any other party unless required to do so by law or regulation and is
required to destroy this information after its use has been fulfilled. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or action taken in reliance on the contents of these documents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please notify the sender
immediately and arrange for the return or destruction of these documents.




ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST FORM

Please type in the green boxes.

Name of the Person submitting the request:|CIark Scott

Telephone Extension: 48440

APPROPRIATION FROM: Accounts & Amount to be reduced

FUND  CENTER ACCOUNT PROGRAM  PROJECT CURRENT et
XXXX  XXXXXX  XXXXXXX XXXX XXXXXXX BUDGET LB
(Rounded Up to $10)
Account1l  |0001 301705] 5820001 1580 3,676,500 368,100
Account 2
Account 3
Account 4
Account 5
Account 6
Account 7
Account 8
Account 9
Account 10
Total 3,676,500 368,100
APPROPRIATION TO: Accounts & Amount to be increased
FUND  CENTER ACCOUNT PROGRAM  PROJECT CURRENT Loodlnn
XXXX  XXXXXX  XXXXXXX XXXX XXXXXXX BUDGET Lkl
(Rounded Up to $10)
Account1l  |0001 301330] 5820001 1569 0 368,100
Account 2
Account 3
Account 4
Account 5
Account 6
Account 7
Account 8
Account 9
Account 10
Total 0 368,100

Budget Amendment Questions:
Please provide a concise answer to each of the following questions. If any questions are not applicable, enter N/A.

1. Why is this budget amendment required? Provide an explanation indicating why additional appropriation is
required for each of the line items listed in the “APPROPRIATION TO” section.

Reclass appropriation supporting contract with Operation PAR, Inc and Suncoast Center, Inc from 301705.1580 to
301330.1569 to reflect that this contract is a Mental Health related expenditure.

2. Why are funds available for realignment? Provide an explanation indicating why funds are available for each of the
line items listed in the “APPROPRIATION FROM” section.

Request is to realign exisiting funds within the HS budget. The contract appropriation is being moved to a cost center that
more appropriately aligns with the nature of the expenditure.




3. Is this amendment related to a previous Board action? (i.e. change order, contract approval, etc.) If so, please
indicate the type of action and date approved.

No

4. For requests submitted after the new year budget development process, is this amendment consistent with the
current year 9/30 projections provided in the budget?

Yes

5. If the amendment is related to the Capital Improvement Program, is this consistent with the multi-year plan and how
will it affect current or future year plans?

N/A

6. If this request is submitted by anyone other than the Department Director, please confirm this amendment has been
(Type name of Director and date approved)

Lourdes Benedict 8/3/17




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
Account1l  |0001 301440] 5120001 1569 1,638,940 250,000
Account 2
Account 3
Account 4
Account 5
Account 6
Account 7
Account 8
Account 9
Account 10
Total 1,638,940 250,000
APPROPRIATION TO: Accounts & Amount to be increased
FUND  CENTER ACCOUNT PROGRAM  PROJECT CURRENT Loodlnn
XXXX  XXXXXX  XXXXXXX XXXX XXXXXXX BUDGET Lkl
(Rounded Up to $10)
Account1l  |0001 301330] 5310001 1569 1,928,410 250,000
Account 2
Account 3
Account 4
Account 5
Account 6
Account 7
Account 8
Account 9
Account 10
Total 1,928,410 250,000

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

Reclass appropriation supporting vacant positions and turnover in Eligibility & Navigation 301440.1569 to 301330.1569 to
reflect unanticipated additional cost of Behavioral Health services in the Pinellas County Health Program due to increased

volume of clients served.

2. Why are funds available for realignment? Provide an explanation indicating why funds are available for each of the

line items listed in the “APPROPRIATION FROM” section.

Request is to realign exisiting funds within the HS budget. The appropriation is available due to vacant positions and turnover

in the Eligibility & Navigation cost center..




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
Account1l  |0001 301435] 5820001 1565 3,518,040 1,000,000
Account 2
Account 3
Account 4
Account 5
Account 6
Account 7
Account 8
Account 9
Account 10
Total 3,518,040 1,000,000
APPROPRIATION TO: Accounts & Amount to be increased
FUND  CENTER ACCOUNT PROGRAM  PROJECT CURRENT Loodlnn
XXXX  XXXXXX  XXXXXXX XXXX XXXXXXX BUDGET Lkl
(Rounded Up to $10)
Account1l  |0001 301215] 5310013 1569 5,254,590 1,000,000
Account 2
Account 3
Account 4
Account 5
Account 6
Account 7
Account 8
Account 9
Account 10
Total 5,254,590 1,000,000

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

Reclass appropriation supporing anticipated lapse funding in the Rapid Rehousing Program due to delays in program
implementation to Pinellas County Health Program prescription services and other medical care services due to unanticipated
additional costs from increased average unit costs and increased volume of clients served.

2. Why are funds available for realignment? Provide an explanation indicating why funds are available for each of the

line items listed in the “APPROPRIATION FROM” section.

Request is to realign exisiting funds within the HS budget. The appropriation is available due to delays in Rapid Rehousing

Program implementation.




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
Account1l  |0001 301436] 5833080 1565 1,600,000 550,000
Account 2
Account 3
Account 4
Account 5
Account 6
Account 7
Account 8
Account 9
Account 10
Total 1,600,000 550,000
APPROPRIATION TO: Accounts & Amount to be increased
FUND  CENTER ACCOUNT PROGRAM  PROJECT CURRENT Loodlnn
XXXX  XXXXXX  XXXXXXX XXXX XXXXXXX BUDGET Lkl
(Rounded Up to $10)
Account1l  |0001 301215] 5310013 1569 5,254,590 550,000
Account 2
Account 3
Account 4
Account 5
Account 6
Account 7
Account 8
Account 9
Account 10
Total 5,254,590 550,000

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

Reclass appropriation supporting anticipated lapse funding in the Adult Emergency Financial Assistance Program to Pinellas
County Health Program prescription services due to unanticipated additional costs from increased average unit costs and

increased volume of clients served.

2. Why are funds available for realignment? Provide an explanation indicating why funds are available for each of the

line items listed in the “APPROPRIATION FROM” section.

Request is to realign exisiting funds within the HS budget. The appropriation is available in the Adult Emergency Financial
Assistance Program due lower than anticipated cost per client served and fewer than anticipated clients eligible.




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
Account1l  |0001 301118] 5120001 1001 401,250 150,000
Account2  |0001 301113| 5640001 1001 15,000 12,000
Account 3
Account 4
Account 5
Account 6
Account 7
Account 8
Account 9
Account 10
Total 416,250 162,000
APPROPRIATION TO: Accounts & Amount to be increased
FUND  CENTER ACCOUNT PROGRAM  PROJECT CURRENT Loodlnn
XXXX  XXXXXX  XXXXXXX XXXX XXXXXXX BUDGET Lkl
(Rounded Up to $10)
Account1l  |0001 301210] 5310001 1569 581,830 150,000
Account2  |0001 301210[ 5640001 1569 0 12,000
Account 3
Account 4
Account 5
Account 6
Account 7
Account 8
Account 9
Account 10
Total 581,830 162,000

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

reclass appropriation supporting positions and capital in Administration 301113.1001 to 301210.1569 to reflect unanticipated
additional cost of homeless primary care services in the Pinellas County Health Program due to increased volume of clients

served and the purchase of a replacement generator for the Mobile Medical Unit.

2. Why are funds available for realignment? Provide an explanation indicating why funds are available for each of the

line items listed in the “APPROPRIATION FROM” section.

Request is to realign exisiting funds within the HS budget. The appropriation is available in the Administration cost center due
to vacant positions. The capital appropriation is being moved to a cost center that more appropriately aligns with the nature of

the expenditure.




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
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Budget Forecast Amendment Balance
R30113 - Admin
Pers Serv 3,026,890 2,681,891 344,099 -150,000 7 194,999
Operat 219,880 193,498 26,382 26,382
Capital 31,000 31,000 0 -12,000 -12,000
3,277,770 2,906,390 371,380 -162,000 209,380
R30120 - Health Serv
Operat 1,549,000 1,672,458 -123,458 150,000 f 26,542
Capital 0 0 0 12,000 f 12,000
1,549,000 1,672,458 -123,458 162,000 38,542
R30122 - Mandate Medicaid
Operat 17,069,460 17,069,460 0 0
17,069,460 17,069,460 0 0 0
R30125 - Healthcare Serv
Pers Serv 322,620 320,888 1,732 1,732
Operat 17,160,560 18,563,737 -1,403,177 1,550,000 d,e 146,823
17,483,180 18,884,625 -1,401,445 1,550,000 148,555
R30130 - Behavioral Health
Operat 2,962,860 3,510,883 -548,023 368,100 b -179,923
Grt & Aids 0 0 250,000 ¢ 250,000
2,962,860 3,510,883 -548,023 618,100 70,078
R30134 - Mandate Burial
Grt & Aids 450,000 451,319 -1,319 -1,319
450,000 451,319 -1,319 0 -1,319
R30135 - Mandate HCRA
Operat 325,000 92,336 232,664 0a 232,664
325,000 92,336 232,664 0 232,664
R30143 - Homeless
Pers Serv 564,910 578,901 -13,991 -13,991
Operat 489,910 383,018 106,892 106,892
Grt & Aids 5,495,340 3,885,589 1,609,751 -1,650,000 d,e 59,751
6,550,160 4,847,508 1,702,652 -1,550,000 162,652
R30144 - Elig Serv
Pers Serv 2,903,780 2,353,490 550,290 -250,000 ¢ 300,290
Operat 41,500 86,789 -45,289 -45,289
2,945,280 2,440,278 505,002 -250,000 255,002
R30170 - Match
Cperat 0 0 0
Grt & Aids 3,676,500 3,005,332 671,168 -368,100 b 303,068
3,676,500 3,005,332 671,168 -368,100 303,068
R30181 - Veterans Serv
Pers Serv 572,480 574,062 -1,582 -1,582
Operat 67,070 26,512 40,558 40,558
639,550 600,574 38,976 0 38,976
56,928,760 55,481,163 1,447 597 0 1,447,597



b - reclass 204,750 + 163,350 appropriation supporting contract with Operation PAR and
Suncoast from 301705.1580 to 301330.1569 to reflect that this contract is a Mental Health
expenditure.

¢ - reclass 250,000 appropriation supporting vacant positions and turnover in Eligibility &
Navigation 301440.1569 to 301330.1569 o reflect unanticipated additional cost of Behavioral
Health services in the Pinellas County Health Program due to increased volume of clients
served.

d - reclass 1,100,000 appropriation supporing anticipated lapse funding in the Rapid
Rehousing program due to delays in program implementation to Pinellas County Health
Program prescription services and other medical care services due to unanticipated additional
costs from increased average unit costs and increased volume of clients served.

e - reclass 550,000 appropriation supporting anticipated lapse funding in the Adult Emergency
Financial Assistance Program due to lower than anticipated cost per client served and fewer
than anticipated clients approved to Pinellas County Health Program prescription services due
to unanticipated additional costs from increased average unit costs and increased volume of
clients served.

f - reclass 150,000 appropriation supporting vacant positions and turnover in Administration
301113.1001 to 301210.1568 to reflect unanticipated additional cost of homeless primary care
services in the Pinellas County Health Program due to increased volume of clients served.



	Request Email
	Admin_Form OPAR Suncoast 080217
	Admin_Form PCHP Beh Health 080217
	Admin_Form Citizens Rx from RRH 080217
	Admin_Form Citizens Rx from AEFAP 080217
	Admin_Form MMU from Admin 080217
	Admin_Form Forecast Support 080217
	Admin_Form Variance Support 080217

